
 

   

  

 

  

 

     

    

  

  

    

  

   

  

 

  

 

 

 

    

 

  

 

 

 

 

     

Statewide Email 

DATE SENT: November 7, 2019 

FROM: Mike Sfiropoulos 

TO: FCS Chief Academic Officers 

Via: Mike.Sfiropoulos@fldoe.org 

CC: 

SUBJECT: Requesting Information on 2+2 Targeted Pathway Articulation Agreements 

The Division of Florida Colleges is collecting information about 2+2 targeted pathway programs (also 

referred to as 2+2 enhancement programs) between Florida College System (FCS) institutions and State 

University System (SUS) institutions. 

Following the passage of Committee Substitute for Senate Bill 190, section (s.) 1007.23, Florida Statutes 

(F.S.), Statewide Articulation Agreement, now includes a provision that requires each FCS institution and 

SUS institution to have at least one 2+2 targeted pathway articulation agreement by 2019-2020. 

Subsection (7)(a) specifies requirements for the agreements: 

The agreement must provide students who graduate with an associate in arts degree and who meet 

specified requirements guaranteed access to the state university and a degree program at that 

university, in accordance with the terms of the “2+2” targeted pathway articulation agreement; 

(a)To participate in a “2+2” targeted pathway program, a student must: 

1.	 Enroll in the program before completing 30 credit hours, including, but not limited to, 

college credits earned through articulated acceleration mechanisms pursuant to s. 1007.27; 

2.	 Complete an associate in arts degree; and 

3.	 Meet the university’s transfer requirements; 

Colleges must have at least one 2+2 targeted pathway agreement meeting these criteria. By Tuesday, 

December 3, 2019, we request that you indicate if your agreements meet these criteria by 

completing this survey: 2+2 Targeted Pathway Programs Survey 

A PDF copy of the survey instrument is attached for planning purposes. Note that while subsection (7)(c) 

establishes additional requirements for universities, FCS institutions are not required to report on those 

components. 

Should you have any questions, please contact me at Mike.Sfiropoulos@fldoe.org or 850-245-9523. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

Attachment: Compliance Survey Instrument 

https://www.research.net/r/2JPTHGZ
mailto:Mike.Sfiropoulos@fldoe.org
mailto:Mike.Sfiropoulos@fldoe.org
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